(® ROBATEL

technologies

February 5, 2014

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

and

Mr. Eric Benner, Chief

Rules, Inspections and Operations Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Reply to a Notice of Violation;
o Mr. Eric Benner letter dated 24 December 2013 transmitting U.S. NRC Inspection Report
No. 71-0952/2013-203; and
o Robatel Technologies, LLC QA Program Docket 71-0952 Rev 0.

Dear Mr. Benner:

| am writing in response to the referenced Notice of Violation (NOV) dated 24 December 2013
which was received by U.S. Postal Service on 6 January 2014. The NOV followed an
inspection by your staff of Robatel Industries, for work performed as a subcontractor under
Robatel Technologies, LLC NRC approved QA program #0952.

On detail review following notification of the inspection findings, we concur with the inspection
team’s assessment including the Notice of Violation. In the attachment to this letter we provide
detailed information on our corrective actions as well as their status as of the date of this letter.

| would also like to clarify one item referenced in Table 2, page 3 of the inspection report.
Dominique Sanchette is listed as affiliated with Robatel Technologies, LLC. In fact, his role
during the inspection was that of CEO of Robatel Industries and he should have be listed as
affiliated with Rl not RT.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information or have any
questions regarding this response.

Cordially,
— T

Teo Grochowski, Jr.
CEO
Robatel Technologies, LLC

| <goT
5115 Bernard Drive ¢ Suite 304 « Roanoke, VA 24018 .

540/ 989.2878
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1. RESTATEMENT OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION 71-0952/2013-203

During an NRC inspection conducted on November 4-7, 2013, at Robatel Industries (RI), the
fabrication facility of Robatel Technologies LLC, (RT), violations of NRC requirements were
identified. In accordance with the “General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions,” NUREG-1600, the Violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR 71.111, “Instructions, procedures and drawings,” states , in part, that “the applicant
for a Certificate of Compliance (COC) shall prescribe activities affecting quality by
documented procedures of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall require that
these procedures be followed.”

Contrary to the above:

1. RI’'s implementation of control of nonconforming items was inadequate. Specifically:
a) some nonconformance reports had revision levels assigned to them without procedural
controls on how to revise the reports, and
b) technical justification was not being listed on affected travelers for conditional release
items, nor was technical justification provided on associated nonconformance reports.

2. RI's implementation of certain procurement activities was inadequate. Specifically:

a) RI did not adequately verify conformance to purchased calibration services procurement
documents,

b) corrective actions for findings associated with the supplier audit of DEKRA effectively
imposed two restrictions; however, the restrictions were not listed on the Rl approved
suppliers list contrary to quality procedure requirements,

c) RI's evaluation method for inclusion of several suppliers on their approved suppliers list
through the use of commercial grade item surveys was not described or controlled in the
RI quality assurance procedure and associated quality assurance implementing
procedures, and

d) provisions do not exist in quality procedure 15-01 to ensure that any nonconformance
reports, which could cause a substantial safety hazard, generated after completion of
fabrication that may affect delivered components would be sent to RT, as required by 10
CFR Part 21 and the flow-down of this requirement to RI's suppliers, where appropriate,
had not been captured administratively in quality procedures or purchase orders.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Enforcement Policy Section 6.2). Dated this 24th
day of December, 2013.
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2. ROBATEL TECHNOLOGIES REPLY TO THE NOTICE OF VIOLATION

2.1. NOV Violation A.1.a

2.1.1.

2.1.2.

2.1.3.

2.1.4.

Reason for the Violation

The reason for this violation was RI’s standard ISO9001 practice, forgotten to be
documented in the NQA-1 program.

Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

RI issued the Corrective Action Report (CAR) #102885-CAR-020 to address the
issues identified in the NRC Notice of Violation.

QP-15-01 Nonconforming Items was revised to Rev. E on January 8, 2014 to
incorporate changes addressing issues identified in this item. Items incorporated in
this revision include detailing “other methods” of identifying nonconforming items;
more clearly document a conditional release; and describe the process of revising
FNC (NCRs).

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations
As the practice of revising NCRs was in place before documenting it, it was not
deemed necessary to train people to this current practice.

The annual internal audit on the Robatel QA Program will place additional
emphasis in this area to assure this revised procedures is in compliance.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.
Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The action required in this CAR has been completed on January 28, 2014 and CAR
-020 has been closed.

2.2. NOV Violation A.1.b

2.21.

Reason for the Violation
The reason for this violation was RI's omission of documenting the technical
justification.

RI recognizes the error of having forgotten to document the technical justification
on the traveler, and on the associated NCR.
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2.3.

2.2.2.

2.2.3.

2.24.

Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

RI issued the Corrective Action Report (CAR) #102885-CAR-020 to address the
issues identified in the NRC Notice of Violation and modify the Quality Procedure
15-01. QP-15-01 Nonconforming Items was revised to Rev. E on January 8,
2014 to incorporate changes addressing issues identified in this item. Items
incorporated in this revision include detaining “other methods” of identifying
nonconforming items; more clearly document a conditional release; and
describe the process of revising FNC (NCRs).

Rl has performed training on the new revision of the procedure and the template
and both the procedure and the training records have been reviewed and accepted
by RT.

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations

RI has revised the NCR template to add a “technical justification” field, in order to
not forget to document it for use-as-is and repair dispositions.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.

Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The action required in this CAR has been completed on January 28, 2014 and the
CAR has been closed.

NOV Violation A.2.a

2.3.1.

2.3.2.

Reason for the Violation

The reason for this violation was that the calibration laboratories used by Rl were
accredited to 1ISO17025 and that this accreditation is recognized in Europe.
Nevertheless, conformance to purchased calibration services procurement
documents was verified on the calibration certificate.

Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved
Robatel issued a Corrective Action Report (CAR) #102885-CAR-021 to address the
issues identified in the NRC Notice of Nonconformance.

The actions of this CAR required to revise of QP 12-01 (to rev C)
1. to detail what to write on calibration POs
2. to describe the process of dedicating the calibration services upon receipt.

Procedure QP-12-01 for Calibration is in process of revision to incorporate the
actions above.



Page 4 of 7

Document Control Desk
February 5, 2014

INSPECTION REPORT 71-0952/2013-203
REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

24.

2.3.3.

2.3.4.

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations
Revision to QP-12 is in process.

The annual internal audit on the Robatel QA Program will place additional
emphasis in this area to assure the revised procedures are in compliance, POs for
calibration services were detailed as required, and dedication was performed.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.

Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The corrective actions are in process with revising the procedure QP-12-01 to
Revision C expected to be complete by February 2, 2014.

Implementation of the new requirements contained in the procedure won'’t be until
the end of April when the next orders for calibration services are placed. CAR -021
will remain open until all actions are completed scheduled by end of April, 2014.

NOV Violation A.2.b

2.4.1.

2.4.2.

2.4.3.

244,

Reason for the Violation
The reason for this violation was: when the supplier DEKRA was added to the ASL,
the restrictions were omitted.

RI recognizes this omission, due to a single column in the ASL listing all remarks
and restrictions, so it was difficult to point out restrictions from remarks.
Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

Robatel issued a Corrective Action Report (CAR) 102885-CAR-018 to address the
issues identified in the NRC Notice of Nonconformance and reviewed the ASL to
determine if any restriction has been omitted.

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations

The single column in the ASL listing all remarks and restrictions has been split in 2
columns.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.
Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The actions required in this CAR have been completed on November 28, 2013 and
the CAR was closed after revision of ASL Rev G dated November 26, 2013.
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2.5. NOV Violation A.2.c

2.5.1.

2.5.2.

2.5.3.

2.5.4.

Reason for the Violation

The reason for this violation was that it was forgotten.

RI recognizes the error of not clearly defining Surveys as a method of qualifying a
supplier in the Rl QA Program or implementing procedures with the exception of

when the survey was a part of the Dedication Plan for a Commercial Grade Item.

Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

Robatel issued a Corrective Action Report (CAR) 102885-CAR-018 to address the
issues identified in the NRC Notice of Violation.

¢ Reviewed QA Manual and Applicable Quality Procedures (QPs) to determine
where additional explanation and details were needed

Revised documents listed below resulting from review above.

Rl QA Program was revised to Revision C dated November 27, 2013.

RI QP-07-01, Rev. B Suppliers Control was revised on November 27, 2013
RI QP-18-03, Rev. C Supplier Audits was revised on November 27, 2013

RI reviewed the ASL to determine:

o which suppliers listed as approved based on CGIS are truly
suppliers furnishing items to be dedicated with a dedication plan in
place,

o and which ones have been accepted by a survey with identified critical
characteristics relative to the products / services. They may have
conditions of approval referenced on the ASL (such as source
surveillance required, for example).

o Robatel Industries ASL was revised to Rev. G on November 26, 2013.

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations
The annual internal audit on the Robatel QA Program will place additional
emphasis in this area to assure the QA Program is adequate and implemented.

The revised documents referenced in 2.5.2 above have been furnished to RT and
reviewed and found acceptable.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.
Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The actions required in this CAR have been completed on November 28, 2013 and
the CAR-018 has been closed.
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2.6. NOV Violation A.2.d

2.6.1.

2.6.2.

2.6.3.

Reason for the Violation

The reason for this violation was that it was forgotten to modify the procedure QP
04-01.

For information, the applicability of 10CFR21 had already been modified in RI QAP
revision A dated 14 FEB 13.

Corrective Steps that Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

Robatel Industries issued Corrective Action Report (CAR) 102885-CAR-019 to
address the issues identified in the NRC Notice of Violation.

Robatel Technologies issued Corrective Action Report (CAR) 2013-09 to address
issues belonging to RT identified in the NRC Notice of Violation.

RT/RI Actions included:

o RT determined the correct wording to be contained in the Purchase Orders
to specifically identify what the duties and responsibilities of RI are with
respect to 10 CFR 21 and revised the affected Purchase Orders to RI. (RT
CAR-2013-09)

e The revised Procurement Clauses were furnished to Rl and placed with the
identified POs as applicable.

e RT CAR -2013-09 was closed on January 13, 2013.

¢ Rl reviewed QP-15-01 and revised to Revision E dated January 8, 2014 to
include responsibilities of reporting of nonconforming conditions after
delivery of product and pass down of these responsibilities to applicable
suppliers

¢ Rl determined these requirements have been passed down to those
suppliers who would have potential for nonconforming conditions after
delivery of the product and to revise any necessary purchase orders to
include this requirement.

¢ RI Training on revised QP-15-01 was performed on January 28, 2014.

Corrective Action that Will Be Taken to Avoid Further Violations
The annual internal audit on the Robatel QA Program will place additional
emphasis in this area to assure the revised procedure is in compliance.

The next regular scheduled audit of Robatel Industries by Robatel Technologies will
review the effectiveness of this corrective action.
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2.6.4. Date When Corrective Actions Will be Completed.

The corrective actions for CAR-019 have been completed and this CAR was closed
on January 28, 2014.



